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August 30, 2022
via efiling

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

FILED 8/30/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 05757-2022
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Attorneys and Counselors at Law
Orlando

Fort Pierce

Tallahassee

Viera/Melbourne

Vero Beach

Stuart (By Appointment)

MARTIN FRIEDMAN
407-310-2077
mfriedman@deanmead.com

Re: Docket No. 20220088-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service and approval of initial rates and charges in Sumter County, by Middleton Utility Company,

LLC.

Dear Mr. Tietzman:

Middleton Utility Company, LLC hereby waives the ninety day deadline set forth in
Section 367.031, Florida Statutes, through the November 1, 2022, Commission Conference.

Should you or Staft have any questions regarding this please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Martin S. Friedman

Martin Friedman

MSF:

Cc: Suzanne Brownless, Esquire (via email)

A Member of ALFA Intemational - The Global Legal Network





